

Oct 13 / 47

Minutes having been filled in he now read the second time carried.

- ⑨ Moved by Dr Ross sec by Dr Markley That Bylaw #790 for payments be now read the third time short and passed. carried
- ⑩ Moved by Dr Ross sec by Dr Markley That this Council do now adjourn to meet 3<sup>rd</sup> of November carried

P Collins  
Recrue.

P. A. Ross  
clerk.

Nov 3 / 47

Council met in Council Chamber. Dr. Present Recrue telling Councillors Roster, C Ross, Dr. MacKenzie and Dr Markley.

Minutes of previous meeting were read approved and signed by Recrue.

Dr. Herman Hahlschmidt was present re. dump. He offers to buy back present site for 300.00 immediately or within 3 months. Council agreed to inspect dump & discuss new site at 1pm Sunday Nov 4<sup>th</sup>.

Dump

Dr Howard Eric Chady presents re. Canadian Order of Foresters asking for a rate for use of Memorial Hall - 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of each month.

- ① Moved by Dr Ross sec by Dr MacKenzie That this Council rent the Auditorium of the Memorial Hall to Canadian Order of Foresters for three nights between Nov and end of 1947 for the sum of fifteen dollars. carried.

COF  
Rents

Dr F W Finlayson presents asking if he is to be retained as Auditor for an increased inv. pay - Council took no action at this meeting.

- over -

Nov 3/47.

Correspondence

Donner!  
School  
area  
 a letter from Mrs Chester Chaffer of Kenilworth asking about rent of hall for old time dancing -  
 a school area questionnaire was presented. The school board are in favor of joining Kenilworth Cohen H.S. area.

H.S.P.C.  
 a letter from Hydro-Commission advising new pricing wiring to improve voltage conditions - The advised action to be taken at once.

a letter from H.C.P.C. asking if local Commission wish to entertain insuring against P.D. & P.L. in group insurance plans. Clerk instructed to write them yes -

A letter from Rd. Insp. P. Foster & Goughlin enclosing bill for waterwork survey - (350<sup>00</sup>)  
 two orders received for painting -  
 Bremond Hall - John Johnson 5.9500 and  
 Julia Lambert 375<sup>00</sup> no action taken.

Re Streets

Condition of streets and sewers discussed - same to be put in shape for winter & spring - also a discussion re parking.

②

angle parking  
 Moved by Mrs. Mearley sec by Mrs. Lester that angle parking be allowed on South side of street only, & parallel on North side - and strips be painted on both sides as a guide to parking.

Don. Collins reported: Mrs. Jas. Locke was entering hospital for an eye operation under supervision of Blind Institute. Council agreed to pay necessary hospital bill.

Re payments

③

Payments  
 # 791  
 Moved by Mrs. Lester sec by Mrs. Ross that Bylaw for payments be drawn and the first check moved by Mrs. Mearley sec by Mrs. Lester that Bylaw # 791 for payments be  
 -over-



Nov 3/47

blankets having been filled in be now read the second time carried

⑤ Moved by Mrs Buckley see by Mrs Ross That Bylaw # 791 for payments be now read the third time short and passed carried

⑥ Moved by Mrs Buckley see by Mrs Ross That Vernon Kobelshmidt be given permit ~~to~~ for erection of concrete building carried

Bldg Permit

⑦ Moved by Mrs Buckley see by Mrs Foster That the Council do now adjourn to meet ~~Dec 1~~ 1/47 carried

Council agreed to purchase 1 load of slate work at \$19.50 per sq m double (Kittling) and 1 load of mixed work @ 15.00 per cord from W. Miller for use at Memorial Hall

Council instructed that notice be placed in Colman Sun. That all dog taxes be paid by Nov 15 or owners of dog will be prosecuted.

P.A. Ross  
- Clerk -

P. Collins Reeve

Nov 24/47.

Nominations Meeting held in Memorial Hall.

7:30 to 8:30 pm

Large turn out - 80 to 90 -

Reeve - P. Collins - Proposed by Les Swine see by Theo Eckford

- ① Thos Allen Smith Proposed by E. O'Hara see by SA Spence
- ② Jos Cannon " " E. O'Hara see by SA Spence
- ③ Stephen Chittenden " " E. O'Hara see by SA Spence
- ④ Helen Leach " " Thos Eckford see by John Kitchin
- ⑤ Chas Ross " " H James " " Lloyd Bulmer
- ⑥ Herb Frinn " " L Bulmer " " H James
- ⑦ S. Mackley " " H S Macdon " " J E Ritchie
- ⑧ Dr & A MacKenzie " " J E Ritchie " " H S Macdon
- ⑨ Roy Lister " " H S Macdon " " J E Ritchie

School Trustees

- ① J V Mac Swine Proposed by H J Chittenden see by L Swine
- ② Dr J E Ritchie " " Les Swine see by J H Chittenden
- ③ H W Hamkin " " P Lister see by J E Ritchie

Meeting closed.

P.A. Ross  
- Clerk -